Lauren Haven
Administrator

Stephen Gorden, President
Cumberland County

Brian Hobart, Vice President

Sagadahoc County

Norm Fournier, Secretary-Treasurer

Aroostook County

Main County Commissioners Association
4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org
MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION
General Membership Meeting Agenda
April 14%, 2021 10:00 am via Zoom
. Call to Order

lI.  Attendance: Phone attendees will be requested to introduce themselves.
Ill.  Approval of the Agenda
IV.  Approval of the Minutes
V.  Officer Reports:
A. Finance
1. Financial Report - Lauren Haven
2. Treasurer: Norm Fournier - Comments about the state of MCCA finances
B. NACo: Peter Baldacci — Updates on Federal legislation, national programs and resources
C. President:
APC Reminders:
1. Treasury should be transferring APC funds during the beginning of May; one question is how
may it be invested before Treasury promulgates its rules and regulations for its use?
2. Deadline for disbursing funds: Dec 31, 2024
Heads Up for Counties w/ UT’s: Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages and Lottery - Lauren forwarded a
correspondence from Tim Poulin, Deputy Director.
1. The records Tim presented do not comport with County information, as to who has licenses in
which UT’s (i.e. Aroostock County). You may wish to check and communicate with the
Department to update records.
2. Enclosed is a copy of a “blanket approval” to consider. It might allow counties to handle all
the licenses at one time; thus, removing some bureaucratic repetition throughout the year.
VI.  Committee Reports
A. Standing Committees:
1. Budget and Finance Committee — Norm Fournier, Chair
Legislative Policy Committee - Brian Hobart, Chair, James Cohen, Verrill Dana
Risk Pool Agency - Norm Fournier and Malcolm Ulmer
Affiliate Organization Committee Reports?
Other?

vpEpwe



Vil
Vil

B. Ad Hoc Committees

1.

2.

Update on APC discussions between MMA/MCCA: Ryan Pelletier.

This is essentially a municipality/county managers discussion on APC funding and how,
together, they may engage the State into partnering with their APC funds for common
projects.

Bylaws and Policies Committee — Norm Fournier, Chair
Presentation and vote on the proposed by-law changes

C. MCCA Staff Reporting — Admin. Lauren Haven

New Business
Adjournment



Stephen Gorden, President
Cumberland County

Lauren Haven
Administrator

Brian Hobart, Vice President
Sagadahoc County

Norm Fournier, Secretary-Treasurer
Aroostook County

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION
Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes
MCCA Zoom Conference, March 10t, 2021

L, IL. Call to Order and Roll Call Attendance

MCCA President Steve Gerden called the meeting to order at approximately 10:00 am. Attendees announced
themselves.

DIRECTORS PRESENT:
Androscoggin — Comm. Noel Madore
Aroostook — Comm. Norman Fournier
Cumberland - Comm. Steve Gorden
Hancock — Comm. William Clark
Kennebec ~ Admin. Bob Devlin proxy for Comm. George Jabar
Knox — Comm. Sharyn Pohlman
Lincoln — Comm. William Blodgett
Oxford — Admin. Donald Durrah proxy for Comm. Steven Merrill
Penobscot — Comm. Peter Baldacci
Piscataquis— Comm. Wayne Erkkinen
Sagadahoc — Comm. Brian Hobant
Walde — Comm. Betty Johnson
Washington — Comm. Chris Gardner
York — Comm. Richard Dutremble

OTHERS PRESENT:
Hancock ~ Admin. Scott Adkins
Lincoln -~ Admin. Carrie Kipfer
Piscataquis— Comm. Mike Williams
Sagadahoc ~ Admin. Pam Hile
MARP - Kathleen Ayers

DIRECTORS ABSENT:
Kennebec — Comm. George Jabar
Oxford = Comm. Steven Merrill
Somerset — Comm. Newell Graf

STAFF PRESENT:;
Risk Pool Manager — Malcolm Ulmer
Lobbyists — James Cohen and Clara McConnell from Verrill Dana
Administrator — Lauren Haven



III.

IV.

VL

Approval of the Agenda

President Steve Gorden asked if there any additions to the written agenda. There were none. Comm. Gorden stated the
agenda was approved.

Approval of the Minutes

Comm. Gardner moved to approve the minutes from the Board of Directors’ meeting on January 13th. The motion was
seconded by Comm. Blodgett and the motion passed with one revision.

Officer Reports

A. Finance

1. Lauren Haven presented the monthly Financial Reports. Lauren mentioned she was receiving payments for
membership dues. Also, she had just received a notice we were invited to apply for the Paycheck Protection
Program loan forgiveness through Camden National Bank. Comm. Hobart moved to approve the financial
reports seconded by Comm. Gardner and the motion passed with no opposition.

2. Treasurer: Norm Fournier - Comments about the state of MCCA finances. There was not much to report
only being one month into the year. He congrawlated Lauren on bringing in over $5,000 extra income from
directory advertisements.

B. NACo: Peter Baldacci - Updates on Federal legislation, national programs and resources

Comm. Baldacci announced the COVID relief monies were being dispersed to counties in two installments directly
{rom the federal government. Comm. Gardner mentioned deferred maintenance will bend the tax curve down.
Comm. Baldacci attended a webinar which featured some projects counties have funded with the money. NACo is
still waiting for answers to some questions about the usage guidelines. For example, the bill does reference water
and sewer lines and the expansion of broadband. NACo has asked that Treasury be more specific so those
participating counties will not become financially responsible for nonqualified, unintended projects.

The funds may be used for COVID related expenses incurred, such as a set up for working from home, new
sanitation protocols, etc.; additionally, it may also be used to assist qualified small businesses. More detailed
information will be shared. The funds must be used for COVID related expenses incurred, such as set up for
working from home, new sanitation protocols, etc., but can also be used to help businesses on the brink of failing.
More detailed information will be shared. Comm. Baldacci said there was a significant opportunity for funding
projects in 2021 and 2022. Awards were made through grants to get businesses through a couple of months during
the pandemic. Some towns that didn’t get money could be looked at as to what could assist them. We need to look
for the gaps. Lee county Florida, for instance, with 134 million was purchasing public safety equipment, medical
assistance, childcare, etc. Comm. Madore said some counties were without home rule, and if counties are getting
money directly, grants for businesses or renters, Androscoggin County would like to share best practices, etc.
Lauren will post the allocations for funding on the MCCA website and details about guidelines as the information
becomes available.

C. President: Comm. Steve Gorden — No report was given.
Committee Reports

A. Standing Committees

1. Budget and Finance Committee — Norm Fournier, Chair
Comm. Fournier said there was nothing to report.

2. Legislative Policy Committee — Brian Hobart, Chair

Comm. Hobart stated the change in the MCCA organizational structure to eliminate the executive director
and add a professional lobbyist was proving to be a good decision. Clearly more progress is being made on
the legislative front and the Board of Directors is better informed about the bills than in the past. The
relationship with MSA is also improving.



5.

Jim Cohen thanked Comm. Hobart for the kind words and commenced the discussion about the explosion
of approximately 350 new bills printed last week. Some of these bills were duplicative. The group talked
about a few of the newly printed bills and updates on existing bills MCCA was following. Some of the
discussion included:

MMA is strongly and vigorously opposed our bonding bill, LD 434, After some discussion, the group
decided they might consider an amendment if an acceptable compromise Ied to the passing of the bill.
Later in the meeting we came back to this bill. Comm. Blodgett moved to support getting approval from the
budget commitiee rather than going back to the voters as long as it didn't require changing the
membership of the committee, This would puard against overspending. Comm. Fournier seconded the
motion and it passed.

The MSA/MCCA jail funding biil is being sponsored by Charlotte Warren who is committed to the bill.
Legislative Advocate at Maine Municipal Association Kate Dufour agreed MMA would support the bill.
Admin. Carrie Kipfer said it was good we put in some of the language they proposed. Jim mentioned one
piece is still unresolved, the fees for housing state inmates which doesn’t include annual debt service cost.
He will seek input from Ms. Warren. The Board of Directors wants it included. Carrie suggested
grandfathering debt service as of a certain date.

Regarding LD 521, the Jail Standards rule-making bill, Jim said there was broad discretion in statute and
was not clear about costs. This bill is being sponsored by Joe Baldacci and has recently been printed. Gov.
Mills Senior Policy Advisor/Legislative Affairs, Mary Anne Turowski asked why we thought the passing
of the bill would increase costs. We need to be able io provide numbers and address any other questions
identifying the additional costs for increased services that would be required. Comm. Gardner spoke with
Ryan Anderson and the proposed rules were rejected by jail review committee. All but one said not a good
idea, but they did it anyway. Possibly there was political pressure to make these changes. Many comments
followed. The conclusion was the group agreed Jim should arrange a meeting and Pam and/or Betsy would
forward the numbers to Lauren for the fiscal note. We would also keep MSA in the loop.

LD 400 An Act To Modify the Composition of the Board of Trustees of the Maine Criminal Justice
Academy presented by Representative Bell would add a county commissioner to the criminal justice
academy board of trustees. There is a similar bill in progress. Comm, Gorden said MSA was in favor of
adding a commissioner.

Risk Pool Agency - Norm Fournier and Malcolm Ulmer— Comm. Fournier said there was nothing to report.
Affiliate Organization Committee Reports

MACCAM — Admin. Carrie Kipfer said the group would meet the next week. President Gorden would like
feedback from their perspective on some of the bills.

MARP — Kathy Ayers reported the bill regarding substance issues passed and the bill from priority
domestic partners is considered ONTP. Ms. Ayers and President Gorden testified on the bill to update
probate fees. They were waiting for a work session. 719 which is a Resolve, To Establish the Commission
To Create a Plan To Incorporate the Probate Courts into the Judicial Branch, had not come out yet, bul was
expected.

Other

B. Ad Hoc Committees -

1.

Bylaws and Policies Committee — Norm Fournier, Chair

Comm. Fournier reported a meeting had been scheduled for the Committee which included
himself, Comm. Gorden, Comm. lohnson, Comm. Gardner, Comm. Dutremble, Admin. Adkins, to
discuss the proposed bylaw changes. The changes would be voted on at the April Board of
Directors meeting which would be a general membership meeting for this purpose. This would
fulfil the requirement of giving the group a twenty-day notice of the vote.



Comm. Fournier reviewed the highlights and invited questions. Comm. Baldacci thanked the
group for a job well done. Comm. Gardner said there was a wide spectrum of views which was
good for a healthy discussion. Comm. Fournier made a motion to bring the committee

recommendations for changes to the existing by-laws to the April meeting for adoption. Comm.
Johnson seconded the motion and it passed without opposition.

C. MCCA Staff Reporting — Admin. Lauren Haven said there was nothing significant to report beyond normal
operations. Copies of the 2021 Directory of Maine Counties had been mailed to each office.

VIIL New Business
VIII.  Adjournment BH PB/adjourned

MCCA President Steve Gorden invited a motion to adjourn at approximately 11:40 p.m. Comm. Baldacci made the

motion seconded by Comm. Hobart, and the motion was approved.

Respectfully submitted,

Attested:

MCCA Secretary-Treasurer, Comm. Norman Fournier



MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION
March 2021 Financial Report

L

Attached please find the financial reports for the month of March 2021. The Balance Sheet shows total
assets and liabilities at $226,888. This amount includes $12,450 from the money market account MCCA
established for MainePERS employer contributions, 2021 membership dues in the amount of $148,354,
and the $2,500 set aside for the annual audit.

Debits to the bank account in March totaled $12,321.44, and $8,587.23 was credited to the checking
account. The debits were from normal operating expenses during the month and the credits were from
membership dues and account interest. At this time, all membership dues have been received.

Additional details of financial transactions appear in the Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual, Transaction
Detail, Expenses by Vendor, and Profit & Loss Previous Year Comparison reports. Please don’t hesitate

to contact me with any questions and please let me know if you would like to see anything presented
differently in the financial reports.

Respectfully submitted,

s Pl

Lauren Haven
Administrator

Accepted by: Date: April 14, 2021

Norman Fournier, Secretary-Treasurer



Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Summary
1020-00 - Money Market Account, Perioc

March
2021
Beginning Balance 12,450.58
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 0.48
Total Cleared Transactions 0.48
Cleared Balance 12,451.06
Register Balance as of 03/18/21 12,451.06
Ending Balance 12,451.06

Page 1 of 1



Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Summary
1010-00 - MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 03/31/21

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 15 items
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 7 items
Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 03/31/21
New Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Page 1 of 1

March
2021

210,245.03

-12,321.44
8,587.23
-3,734.21

206,510.82

-7,926.40
-7,926.40

198,584.42

9,717.27
9,717.27

208,301.69



Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Detail

1010-00 - MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 03/31/21

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 15 items

Total Checks and Payments
Deposits and Credits - 2 items

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 7 items

Total Checks and Payments
Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 03/31/21
New Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Total Deposits and Credits
Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Type Date Name Amount Balance
210,245.03
Bill Pmt -Check 212 Unlimited Technology -136.00 -136.00
Bill Pmt -Check 2/26  Verrill -4500.00  -4,636.00
Bill Pmt -Check 2/26 US Bank -387.96  -5,023.96
Bill Pmt -Check 2/26 Camden National Bank -300.20  -5,324.16
Bill Pmt -Check 2/26 Maine Municipal Association -272.86  -5,597.02
Bill Pmt -Check 2/26 Haven, Lauren -103.41 -5,700.43
Bill Pmt -Check 3/5 Bangor Payroll -993.90  -6,694.33
Bill Pmt -Check 3/12 Bangor Payroll -993.90  -7,688.23
Bill Pmt -Check 3/12 MainePERS -624.23  -8,312.46
Bill Pmt -Check 312 Spectrum Business/TWC -181.86  -8,494.32
Bill Pmt -Check 3/12 Liberty Mutual Insurance -60.16  -8,554.48
Bill Pmt -Check 3/19 Bangor Payroll -993.90  -9,548.38
Bill Pmt -Check 3/26 Bangor Payroll -2,201.72  -11,750.10
Bill Pmt -Check 3/26 US Bank -387.96 -12,138.06
Bill Pmt -Check 3/26 Camden National Bank -183.38 -12,321.44
-12,321.44 -12,321.44
Deposit 3/23 8,582.00 8,582.00
Deposit 3/31 523 8,587.23
8,587.23 8,587.23
-3,734.21 -3,734.21
-3,734.21 206,510.82
Bill Pmt -Check 10/24 Treasurer, State Of Maine -100.00 -100.00
Bifl Pmt -Check 2/26 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17 -1,597.17
Bill Pmt -Check 3/12  Unlimited Technology -137.00  -1,734.17
Bill Pmt -Check 3/12 Eastern Alliance -119.00 -1,853.17
Bill Pmt -Check 3/26  Verrill -4,500.00  -6,353.17
Bill Pmt -Check 3/26 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17 -7,850.34
Bill Pmt -Check 3/26 Haven, Lauren -76.06 -7,926.40
-7,926.40 -7,926.40
-7,926.40  -7,926.40
-11,660.61 198,584.42
Deposit 4/7 9,717.27 9,717.27
9,717.27 9,717.27
9,717.27 9,717.27
-1,943.34 208,301.69

Page 1 of 1



Maine County Commissioners Association

Balance Sheet (accrual)
As of March 31, 2021

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000-00 - Bank and Cash Accounts
1010-00 - MCCA Checking-Savings Bank
1020-00 - Money Market Account
1030-00 - Petty Cash Account
Total 1000-00 - Bank and Cash Accounts
Total Checking/Savings
Accounts Receivable
1300-00 - Receivables
Total Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
1120-00 - Pass Through
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
1200-00 - Fixed Assets
1210-00 - Accumulated Depreciation
1220-00 - Equipment
Total 1200-00 - Fixed Assets

Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2100-00 - Other Current Liabilities

2120-00 - MainePERS Employee Contribution

2130-00 - Employee Health Insurance Contr
2140-00 - Accrued Vacation
Total 2100-00 - Other Current Liabilities
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3000-00 - Equity Accounts
3020-00 - Fund Balance to Current Yr Inc
Total 3000-00 - Equity Accounts
3100-00 - Earnings
Net Income
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

March
2021

198,579.19
12,450.58
200.00
211,229.77
211,229.77

17,573.00
17,573.00

-2,500.00
-2,500.00
226,302.77

-6,074.00
6,660.00
586.00

586.00
226,888.77

427.95
1,043.11

820.90
2,291.96
2,291.96
2,291.96
2,291.96

-89,430.00
-89,430.00
202,198.16
111,828.65
224,596.81

226,888.77

Page1of 1



Maine County Commissioners Association

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through March 2021

Accrual Basis

Income
4100-00 - Convention Income
4110-00 - Plaques
4120-00 - Registration
4130-00 - Sponsorship
4140-00 - Vendor
Total 4100-00 - Convention Income
4300-00 - Dues
4400-00 . Other Income
4500-00 - NACo Roster
4600-00 - MCCA Risk Pool Assesssment
4810-00 - Interest Earned
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
5000-00 - Payroll Expenses
5020-00 - Payroll Fees
5030-00 - FICA
5040-00 - MainePERS Contributions
5050-00 - Salary-Administrator
Total 5000-00 - Payroll Expenses
5100-00 - Insurance
5110-00 - Health Insurance
5120-00 - Commercial, Crime, D&0 Ins
5130-00 - Workers Comp
5140-00 - Unemployment Comp Ins
Total 5100-00 - Insurance
6010-00 - Prof. Services
6012-00 - Prof Services - Legal Services
6013-00 - Financial Audit
Total 6010-00 - Prof. Services
6030-00 - Lobbying
6032-00 - Lobbying - Contractual
Total 6030-00 - Lobbying
6040-00 - NACO Expenses
6041-00 - Conferences
Total 6040-00 - NACO Expenses
6050-00 - Education and Training
6100-00 . Bank Charges
6110-00 . Convention Expense

2021 March Jan - Mar $ QOver % of
Budget 2021 2021 Budget Budget
400 -400
26,000 -26,000
10,000 -10,000
9,000 -9,000
45,400 -45,400
148,354 148,353 -1 100%
10,000 3,314 -6,686 33%
500 -500
24,063 -24,063
100 7 -93 7%
228417 151,674 -76,743 66%
228,417 151,674 -76,743 66%
2,000 144 424 -1,576 21%
4,031 295 906 -3,125 22%
4215 308 1,010 -3,205 24%
52,695 4,054 12,426 -40,269 24%
62,911 4,801 14,766 -48,175 23%
12,651 1,007 3,020 -9,631 24%
2,070 60 180 -1,890 9%
550 119 119 -431 22%
240 273 33 114%
15,511 1,186 3,592 -11,919 23%
500 13 -487 3%
4,000 -4,000
4,500 13 -4,487 0%
54,000 4,500 13,500 -40,500 25%
54,000 4,500 13,500 -40,500 25%
5,465 275 -5,190 5%
5,465 275 -5,190 5%
600 -600
50 -50

Page 1 of 2



Accrual Basis

2021 March Jan - Mar $ Over % of
Budget 2021 2021 Budget Budget
6113-00 - Entertainment/Speakers 6,500 -6,500
6114-00 - MCCA Staff Registration Expense 500 -500
6118-00 - Meeting Exp. 32,500 -32,500
6121-00 . Supplies 300 -300
6124-00 - Commissioner Retirement Plaques 400 -400
Total 6110-00 - Convention Expense 40,200 -40,200
6140-00 - Copies-Printing
6142-00 - Directory 100 -100
Total 6140-00 - Copies-Printing 100 -100
6145-00 - Dues Expense 600 625 25 104%
6150-00 - Equipment - Office
6151-00 - Computer Hardware & Software 300 105 105 -195 35%
6152-00 - IT Services 1,800 149 434 -1,366 24%
6153-00 - Photocopier Lease 4,500 388 1,164 -3,336 26%
6154-00 - Printer & Supplies 800 -800
6156-00 - Other 400 -400
Total 6150-00 - Equipment - Office 7,800 642 1,703 -6,097 22%
6160-00 - Fees 100 35 35 -65 35%
6170-00 . Meeting Expense
6171-00 - Annual Meeting 1,000 -1,000
6172-00 - County Officials' Workshop 5,000 -5,000
6173-00 - Monthly 3,600 -3,600
6175-00 - Meetings - Other 2,000 -2,000
Total 6170-00 - Meeting Expense 11,600 -11,600
6180-00 - Mileage & Travel Expense 300 -300
6195-00 - Office Space Rental 19,000 1,497 4,492 -14,508 24%
6215-00 - Postage-Shipping 150 1 17 -133 11%
6230-00 - Advertising 100 -100
6235-00 - Supplies 1,000 31 58 -942 6%
6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet
6241-00 - Cell Phone 900 75 225 -675 25%
6243-00 - Phone, Fax & Internet 2,800 182 544 -2,256 19%
Total 6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet 3,700 257 769 -2,931 21%
6250-00 - Website 200 -200
6260-00 - Contingency 500 -500
Total Expense 228,417 12,950 39,845 -188,572 17%

Page 2 of 2



zjo 1 ebey

9109 g1'08
91'09 91'09 SU| 0'9Q ‘BWNY ‘[elsewto) - 00-024S zie g
90°9L 90'9L

90'9. 90'L Buiddiyg-ebeisod - 00-G129 gz/e g
0062 00'62 auouyd (183 - 00-+¥29 gz/e g
00611 00611

00641 00'6LL dwog s1eyIoM - 00-0ELS e g
8€'e81 8c'eslt

8EE81 68°0¢ so|ddng - 00-5£29 gz/c g
6¥'251 00'sE $924 - 00-0919 Bupdg ereis g9z/6 Ing
6211 6+'S0L 21BMYOS B S1empiel Jandwog - 00-1519 eleMyos 92/ g
00'Z1 0021 S80IMBS 1| - 00-2519 dyjoeq rew3 gg/e 119
85'66¥'S 85'66Y'S

85'66¥'G 0£'900'1 asueInsu| yieaH - 00-0L LS SUOINQUIUOY BOURINSY| YiBSH HT 92/8  IIIE
88'Z6'P 00°er soad ||joihed - 00-0205 o9) buissaoold 92/€ g
88°0S'Y £8'eL vOId - 00-0€05 sexel 9g/£ g
SOLLE'Y GE'EIO’L 1sbeuey asyo-Aepes - 00-0505 Leleg sisbeuey a0 92/ NG
99'€9€'e 00°tE sead ||oihed - 00-0205 a9} Buissedold 6L/€ g
99°62¢'E £8°€L vOId - 00-0E0G saxel 6lL/£ g
£8'652'c 68°EL0°L leBeuep 2oO-AeleS - 00-0505 Aiejeg siobeue 82O 6L/  IiE
rreve'e 00'vE $094 ||0iAed - 00-020S @9} Buissagold zi/e g
vr'802'2 £8°€L VOId - 00-0E05 sexel zi/e g
L9'PEL'S 6E'EL0°L JeBeueyy soyo-Aejes - 00-050S Aejeg siebeue 2040 2L/e 9
A FAN 00°t€ s884 |joihed - 00-020G o9} buisseooid S/£ g
2e'L80'1 £8'EL vOId - 00-0£05 soxel G/ W9
6EELO'L 6E°EL0'L lebeuepy aoy0-Aejes - 00-0S0S Aiejeg siobeuep 0ojO  S/E g
I.ﬁ.:lw_mm junowy JunoodYy J ajeq adAl

neaing wJed aujew
aoueInsu) lenmnpy Auaqi |B10L

asueinsu| [emynpy Auaqiq
uaineT 'usAeH jelo|

uasne ‘uaaeH
aouel||y wejsey |ejo|

aouBl||y wasey
jueg [BuolieN uspwies [ejoL

jueg [euoljeN uapwe
lloihed Jobueg je1o)

lloxied sobueg

s|seg [eni2oy

1202 y2iely

lielaq Jopuap Aq sasuadxg
uoneISoSSY siauoissiwwo) Ajunos aulep



Z jo z abeg

+2'056'21

+¥Z'0S6'CL
00'00S'y 00'00S'¥y
00°00S'y 00°005'y
96'L8¢C 96°/8¢
96'/8€ 96°.8¢
00'/El o0°igl
00°LE1 0oLl
98°181 98’181
98’181 98’18l
£0'80¢F £0'80€
£0'80€ £0'80¢
L126¥') L1'26P')
JAWI: ot L1°L67')

asuejeg

[enyaenuog) - Buidqqo - 00-2e09

asea 191dooojoyd - 00-E519

Sa0IMeg Ll - 00-2519

1aulau] g Xed ‘suolyd - Q0-E¥e9

suonnguc) SH349urei - 00-0t0S

[eusy soeds 20140 - 00-S619

saoineg BuAqgo gg/e

9g/€

45

cHE

chie

YOOW Aq pajund 92/

ing

g

l'd

g

ma

g

Junowy

—
unoady

oway aleq adAl

avioL
LB [B10 L

|28
jueg SN 1ejoL

jyueg sn
ABojouyasa ) paywiun [e1oL

ABojouyoe] paywijun
aMmL/sseuisng wnoeds jelo |

AmLssouisng wnyoadg
SHIdseuten ele|

Sd3ddaueiy
neaing wJe. surely [ejo)

siseq [en1ooy



Maine County Commissioners Association

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
March 2021

Accrual Basis

Income
4810-00 - Interest Earned

Total Income

Gross Profit
Expense
5000-00 - Payroll Expenses

5020-00 - Payroll Fees
5030-00 - FICA
5040-00 - MainePERS Contributions
5050-00 - Salary-Office Manager
5060-00 - Salary-Executive Director

Total 5000-00 - Payroll Expenses

5100-00 - Insurance
5110-00 . Health Insurance
5120-00 - Commercial, Crime, D&0 Ins
5130-00 - Workers Comp

Total 5100-00 - Insurance
6030-00 - Lobbying
6032-00 - Lobbying - Contractual

Total 6030-00 - Lobbying

6050-00 - Education and Training

6110-00 - Convention Expense
6113-00 - Entertainment/Speakers

Total 6110-00 - Convention Expense

6150-00 - Equipment - Office
6151-00 - Computer Hardware & Software
6152-00 - IT Services
6153-00 - Photocopier Lease

Total 6150-00 - Equipment - Office
6160-00 - Fees
6195-00 . Office Space Rental
6215-00 . Postage-Shipping
6235-00 - Supplies
6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet
6241-00 - Cell Phone
6243-00 - Phone, Fax & Internet

Total 6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet

Total Expense

Page 1 of 1

March March

2021 2020 $ Change % Change
0.00 4.87 -4.87 -100.0%
0.00 4.87 -4.87 -100.0%
0.00 4.87 -4.87 -100.0%
144.00 148.00 -4.00 2.7%
29532 774.48 -479.16 -61.87%
308.07 763.45 -455.38 -59.65%
4,053.56 3,935.48 118.08 3.0%
0.00 6,381.40 -6,381.40 -100.0%
480095 12,002.81 -7,201.86 -60.0%
1,006.70 1,006.70 0.00 0.0%
60.16 57.08 3.08 5.4%
119.00 0.00 119.00 100.0%
1,185.86 1,063.78 122.08 11.48%
4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00 100.0%
4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00 100.0%
0.00 -80.00 80.00 100.0%
0.00 1,200.00 -1,200.00 -100.0%
0.00 1,200.00 -1,200.00 -100.0%
105.49 105.49 0.00 0.0%
149.00 137.00 12.00 8.76%
387.96 377.99 9.97 2.64%
642.45 620.48 21.97 3.54%
35.00 35.00 0.00 0.0%
1,497.17 1,497.17 0.00 0.0%
1.06 0.00 1.06 100.0%
30.89 0.00 30.89 100.0%
75.00 75.00 0.00 0.0%
181.86 177.18 4.68 2.64%
256.86 252.18 4.68 1.86%
12,950.24 16,591.42 -3,641.18 -21.95%



¥ Jo | ebeg

00'6L1L- 00'641- souely Wase]  gi/E ng
00'0 91'09 aouemsu| eniny Auaqr  2i/e %98Y0- Jwd Ilig
91'09- 9l°0g- soueinsu| [eniny Aueqr]  ZL/E ng
000 €229 SHadeurew  2L/e ¥28YyD- juid |9
£2'v29- €2 29" sH3deuew  zZiLE ng
000 06°E66 lioihed 1obueg  g/e X29yD- lwid II'g
06'€66- 06°€66- lloihed jobueg  g/e [fl=}
ajqeied sjunoddy - 00-0002
000 000 spung psjisodepun - 00-0L L1 [€101
000 00°285'8- Aunog uolbulysepy  £z/€ usodaq
002858 00°285'8 Aunog uolbuiysepy  £z/€ JuawAed
spung paysodepun - 00-0LLL
00'285'8- 00°285'8- sajgealsday - 00-00€1 [E10L
00°285'8- 00°285'8- Aunog uolbuiysepy  £z/€ JuawAhed
se|qeAladay - 00-00€ 1
¥2'89¢'t- $2°89€'p- SHUN02DY YsE: PUE yueg - 00-0001 (1oL
#2896t~ ¥2'89¢'t- yueq sBuires-Buyasyd YOOW - 00-0L0L eJ0L
¥Z'89¢'v- gL Loe'e lloihed jobueg  oz/e 3o8YD- Jud Hig
259912 90°'9¢- usine ‘usAeH  92/8 ¥28Yo- Jud g
9t'060'2- L6V neaing wued suley  9z/¢ 3980~ Jud g
62665 96°/8¢- queg SN 92/€ $I8YD- wd g
£€'502- 8€°€8!1- jueg [euoneN uspwe)  9z/g ¥22yD- hwd g
G6°12- 00°005 't~ nsp  9z/e 398YD- ud I'g
SO'8LY'Y 002858 £2/€ usodeg
G6'E0L'p- 06'£66- lloihed 1obueg  6L/€ %28y9- Juid I'g
S0'0LL'E" 0666 lloiked 1obueg g/ N99yD- lwd g
GLOLL'e 98°181- omLssseuisng wnipeds  ZL/e %28Y0- jwd g
62 VE6' 1" 00°281- ABojouyoa) papunun  ZL/E #98YD- wd (I'g
62'26L°1- 00'6k1- souellly welseg  ZL/e %98Y9- Jud (19
62'8.9'1- 91°09- eourinsu| emniy Apeqr] gL/ 390uD- lud (g
cLgL9‘t- £2'429- Sd3douley  gL/e %28Y0- Jud (g
06°£66- 06°£66- (lo1hed 10bueg g/ #98YD- jud (I'g
yueg sbuiaes-6upjasyd vIIW - 00-0L0L
$1UNOJJY Yse) pue yueg - 00-0001
aosuejeq junowy Jz aeq onM.._.l s|seg [eniooy

1202 Yyo1el
UN029Y Aq |1elaq uoljdesuel |
uoNEeIo0SSY SJaUoiSSIWWOY) AJunos) aulep



v Jo Z abed

000 000 Jue) eaueinsu| yyeeH eehojdwy - 00-0€1L2 18101,
000 g 8v- lioifeg sobueg  9z/e g
ez'sy 90°'€61 lloifed tobueg  9z/e ng
¥8'PpL- 82'8v- llorfed sobueq  6i/e g
95°'96- 828" lloiked 1obueg  gije g
8z av- ge'8b- lloifeg jobueg  g/¢ g
nuos asueinsu] yyeaH sakojdw3z - go-0cLZ
000 000 uonnquiued sdfojdwa sy3geure - 00-02L2 el
000 ¥0'6.- lloiked sobueg  gg/e Ing
v0'6L v0'6.- lloshed sobueg  6i/e Ing
80851 v0'6.- lloshed ofiueg  Zi/e Ing
2L ez gL'9Le SH3doure  gL/e Ing
pO'6L- 064" lloihed Jobueg g/ Ing

uonnquiue) sehojdwz sy3deuely - 00-0Z12
SINUNIQEIT WIALING YO - 00-001Z

000 000 alqgefAed sjunoooy - 00-0002 IEIOL
000 L1022 lloihed 1oBueq  9g/¢ A98YD- Juid (119
2L oee gL 102 lioifeg jobueq  9z/e g
00°0 90°9L usineT 'usAeH  9Z/E %99YD- uid [I'g
90°92- LLL6%'1L neaing uued sulely  9z/¢ %29yD- wid (g
£T€LS'}- 96°'/8¢ qeg sn  9z/e No8yQ- ud (119
611961 8£°€81 jueg [euonen uapwed  9g/e X98uD- ud (119
LSvrL'e- 00°00S'y sA  9z/e ¥o8yD- ud |19
LSPY9'e- 90°'94- usineT) ‘usARH  9g/E [[3]
15°895'9- 96'/8¢- jveg SN 9z/e ng
S5°081'g- 00005 P~ wsA  9z/e [[F3]
55°089'1- 8e'e81- Rueg |euoneN uspwed  g9g/e [[f3]
LV 16V L1°L6¥')- neaing wied sule  9z/¢ [[f2]
00'0 06°€66 llosheg tobueg  61/€ 328y~ uid [ig
06'€66- 06'€66- lloxheg iobueg  61/¢ Ing
00°0 06'€66 lloihed Jobueg  Zi/e ¥98YD- ud g
06°£66- 06'€66- lloihed 10Bueg  Zi/e g
000 9g°181 OMLsseuisng wnioeds gL/ %o8U0- Jwd I1g
98’181~ 98°181- OMLssseuisng wniosds  glL/g Ing
000 00°ZE}L AGojouyoe| payuniun  gL/e »28uQ- 1d |IIg
00°Z€1- 00'LE)- ABojouyoa] papwiun  2L/e g
000 0061 soue|ly walses  ZIL/e ¥oayQ- Jwid g
. R _

aouejeg junouwry awepN a1eq adA ) siseg (2NI0oY



t jo ¢ abeyg

g

g

g

g
ng
ng
ng

g

g
g
ng
ng

g
g
ng
g

98'681°| 98'G8L°|L
00°6L1 00'6LL
00°6L1 00611 eouBly wejsey  ZL/E
91°09 91'09
9109 9109 soueinsu| leriny AWeqr]  gL/e
04°900'} 04°900'}
0£'900'L 04'900°1 loihed sobueg  9g/e
S6'008'V G6°008'Y
95°£50't 95°£50'¥
95'£50'y 6E€LO'L lloided 1obueg  gge
21°0¥0' 6E°ELO°L lloifed 1obueg 6L
829202 6E€LO'L llosked 1obueg  gL/g
6E'ELO'L 6E'ELO'L lloifed 10Bueg g/
10'80E £0'80¢8
20°80€ 20'80¢€ SYIdoueW  ZM/E
2£'S62 2E°S62
26562 £8°esL lloiked sofueg  gg/e
6¥'122 £8'€s lloided 1ofueg  6L/8
99'/¥1 £8°€L jloiked wobueg  zi/E
£8°€ £8°c loihed 10bueg  g/g
00'¥PL 0¥l
00'¥P1 002y j10iAed Jobueg  9g/e
00201 00'vE iloifed jobueg  gl/g
00'89 00'+E loihed obueg  zZi/e
00°'¥E 00'FE lioihed 1obueg  g/e
000 000

-
- aJuejeg junowy aweN ajeq

[empoenuog - ulqqo - 00-Z£09
Bulkgqon - 00-0£09
sousINsy| - 00-0015 [0l

dwo) siayIop - 00-0E1LS |e10l

dwos ssayiop, - 00-0ELS

SU| 080 ‘BuWlD ‘[BIIBLIWINY - 000215 IBI0L

su| 0RQ ‘OWNY ‘[BRISWWOY - 00-0ZLS
oUBINSU) L)IeaH - 00-01 LG [elo]

aoueInsu| YyijeaH - 00~0LLS
e@oueInsuj - 00-0015

sasuadx3 |jo1hed - 00-0005 (€101
labeuep eoiyo-Aeles - 00-050S [e10L

Jabeueyy asyo-Aees - 00-0508
suonnquuo) SH3deule - 00-0v0S el

suonnquIue) SH3daule - 00-00S
¥Old ' 00-0805 [E10L

VOId - 00-0£0S
saa4 [j0hed - 00-0208 2101

saa4 |joihed - 00-0Z0S
sesuedx3 ||024.d - 00-0005

SaIIIgErT JUBLND 18U - 00-001Z [eloL

siseg |enJooy



¥ jo  abuegd

98°'95¢ 98°95¢

98’181 98’181

987181 98°181 OML/sseusng wnippeds  giL/e

00'SL 00°'sL

00°'sL 00'sL uaine 'usAeH  9Z/e

68°0¢c 68°0E

68°0E 68°0¢ jueg jeuoiien uspwed  9g/e

90'L 90t

90’1 90t uaineq ‘uareH  9g/e

LLLEP'L VAL Al

LI'26¥'L LLL6Y'L neaing wieq auepW  9g/c

00°se 00'se

00°se 00°se jueg [euoneN Uspwe) 9g/e

S¥'er9 St'er9

96°.8¢€ 96°48¢

96°48¢€ 96°28¢€ juegsn 9g/e

oc'évlL 00'6%1

00°6¥%1 oo'gl jueg [euolieN uspue)  9g/g

00°LE1 00LEL ABojouyos | payunun  ZL/E

6 S0L 6¥°S01L

6¥'501L 6t°S01 jueg jeuonen uspued  9z/e

00°00S't 00°00S't

00°005't 00’005y

00°005't 00°005'F lwsp  ge/e

. T |
aosueeg junowy aweN ajeq adA)

na

na

g

e

g

g

g

ng
g

na

g

Jsute)u) ® Xed 'suoyds|al - 00-0¥29 1€10),
laway| g Xe4 'sudyd - 00-e+29 1210l

1auselu) g xed ‘auoyd - 00-£¥T9
auoud ne9 - 00-1¥ee jejol

auoyd (199 * 00-L¥29
18wsslu] ¢ xe4 ‘euoydete] - 00-0+29
sayddng - 00-5£29 12101

sajiddns - 00-5£29
Buddiys-abeisod - 00-G129 1oL

Buyddyys-sBeysod - 00-5129
[ejuey soedsg soH0 - 00-S6 19 (€10,

(eyuay aoeds aoQ - 00-G619
sea4 - 00-0919 (2101

§994 - 00-0919
2040 - Wawdinb3 - 00-0519 [e10)
esee Jeidooojoyd - 00-€519 1101

asea Jaidoaocjoyd - 0D-£519
S301ISS 11 - 00-2S19 19101

Saoiag || - 00-2519
2)eM)og g alempieH Jandwon - 0o-1519 Je1ol

alemyos 1 alempiey sendwos - Q0-LSLY
80140 - Jewdinb3 - 00-0519
BuiAqqo - 00-0£09 (e10L

fenjoenuog - Buikqqo - 00-2£09 fe1o L

siseg |enixy



STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES
BUREAU OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS
DiIviISiON OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

8 STATE HOUSE STATION
AUGUSTA, MAINE 04333-0008

V.C.

KirsTEN LC FIGUEROA
COMMISSIONER

JANET T. MILLS GREGORY R, MINEO
GOVERNOR DIRECTOR
Memorandum
To: County Administrators
From: Timothy Poulin, Deputy Director
Subject: Local Option Vote Determination as required by PL. 2019, c. 672 for the sale of beer, wine and
spirits
Date: April 7,2021

As required by this legislation, the Bureau is notifying each municipality and unincorporated place in our state of
its current status of local option votes regarding the sale of all liquor at on-premises and off-premises
establishments. Local option vote matters can be confusing, and there is a lot of information in this notice, so
please review it carefully.

PL 2019. c. 672 requires that by July 1, 2022, each municipality or county commissioners, as applicable, must

submit proof, if necessary, that the sale of liquor for on-premises or off-premises consumption has been authorized
by the municipality or county commissioners as provided by current law in Title 28-A, chapter 5, Local Option.

For your information, here are definitions that will be helpful in your review of this notice:

Liquor. In Maine’s liquor laws in Title 28-A, liquor covers all alcoholic beverages - malt liquor
(beer), wine (including sparkling or champagne), spirits (vodka, whiskey, etc.), cider, hard seltzers,
fortified wine (vermouth), and “ready to drink” products that contain spirits or other malt liquor.
On-premises or on the premises. This refers to where the liquor will be consumed. In this case,
the liquor is purchased and served at a restaurant to a customer and the liquor is consumed in the
restaurant.
Off-premises or off the premises. This too refers to where the liquor will be consumed. In this
case, the liquor is purchased at a store to be consumed elsewhere.
Local Option Questions. The questions contained in Title 28-A. section 123 regarding local
option voting for the sale and service of liquor within your County.
o Over the years the wording of these questions has been changed by the Legislature, and
these changes may have an impact on the licenses approved by the County and issued
by this Bureau.
o Inthe 1950s, 1960s and early 1970s, the questions relating to on-premises consumption
included specific types of establishments that were qualified to serve a specific type of
liquor.
o The consequence of having specific types of establishments as part of the local option
vote questions is that over the years new types of establishments were created by the
Legislature that now should be included in the establishments able to serve liquor based
on the type of license held.

Page 1



o]

C

The votes by the County may have:

voted to approve the sale of liquor for on-premises or off-premises consumption at
various times over the years;

voted to restrict the sale of liquor to specific types of establishments at various times
over the years;

voted to prohibit the sale of liquor by voting “No” on a specific question at various
times over the years;

never voted to allow the sale of liquor for on-premises or off-premises consumption;
voted in a combination of ways such as to approve, restrict or prohibit the sale of liquor
for on-premises or off-premises consumption;

has not approved the consumption for on-premises or off-premises consumption for a
specific type of liquor while approving others;

approved sales for Sunday for on-premises and off-premises consumption, but has not
approved the same for Monday through Saturday;

has approved sales for Monday through Saturday for on-premises and off-premises
consumption, but has not approved the same for Sunday;

voted to approve or prohibit certain type(s) of liquor(s) in the same year;

voted a certain way one year and voted another way in a subsequent year on the same
question;

allowed the issuance of licenses for the sale of liquor for which the County has not
voted to allow; and

allowed or prohibited Sunday sales for on-premises or off-premises consumption of
malt liquor and/or wine.

Here are the current types of on-premises licenses permitted to be licensed in Maine:

Airlines Auditoriums Bed and Breakfasts
Bowling Centers Class A Restaurants Class A Restaurant Lounges
Class A Lounges Civic Auditoriums Clubs

Curling Clubs Dining Cars and Passenger Car Disc Golf Courses

Golf Courses Hotels Indoor Ice Skating Clubs
Indoor racquet Clubs Outdoor stadiums Performing Arts Centers
Pool Halls Qualified Catering services Restaurants

Taverns Vessels

These are the questions currently outlined in Title 28-A. section 123:

1.

2.

2-A.

4-A.

Shall this municipality authorize the State to issue licenses for the sale of liquor to be consumed

on the premises of licensed establishments on days other than Sunday?

Shall this municipality authorize the State to permit the operation of agency liquor stores on days

other than Sunday?

Shall this municipality authorize the State to issue licenses for the sale of malt liquor and wine to

be consumed off the premises of licensed establishments on days other than Sunday?

Shall this municipality authorize the State to issue licenses for the sale of liquor to be consumed

on the premises of licensed establishments on Sundays?

Shall this municipality authorize the State to issue licenses for the sale of malt liquor and wine to

be consumed off the premises of licensed establishments on Sundays?

Page 2



Here is the information on file for each County.

County Date of Votes Comments Other
Androscoggin None
Aroostook None
Cumberland None
Franklin April 7, 2017 Were all unorganized Coburn Gore. There is an issue and was
places included in the included in the list provided in the vote
County’s vote? T3, R2, BKP WKR. Was not included
on the list provided. Votes for off-
premises consumption of malt liquor and
wine for Monday through Saturday and
on-premises consumption of liquor
Sundays reported from the Secretary of
State in 1969 and 1970
T2 & 3, R6, WBKP. Was not included
on the list provided. Vote for on-
premises consumption of liquor on
Sundays only was reported from the
Secretary of State in 1969
Hancock None
Kennebec None
Knox None
Lincoln None
Oxford None
Penobscot None
Piscataquis None
Sagadahoc None
Somerset 10/2/2015 Notified David
Spencer on 3/4/2020
that a certified copy of
the minutes needed to
be filed with the
Secretary of State,
Elections Division to
formally file the
results — no record of
the certified copy with
Elections.
Waldo None
Washington None
York None

Please call me to discuss options to resolve these local option vote matters.

Tim.Poulinz@Maine.gov or at 207.287.6750.

You can contact me at

Page 3



PUBLISHED NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice of Public Hearing
Fraoklin County Unorganized Territories
Local Liguor Option

Notice is hereby given that the Franklin County Commissioners will hold a Public
Hearing on Tuesday, July 11,2017 at 9:00 AM at 140 Main Street, Farmington, Maine for the
purpose of receiving public comments on the consideration of authorizing liquor sales in the
following Unorganized Territories; Bast Central (Redington, Madrid” Mount Abram, Salem and
Freeman), North (Gorham Gore, Beattie, Lowelltown, Merill Strip, Skinner, Massachusetts
Gore, Chain of Ponds, Kibby, Seven Ponds, Alder Stream, Jim Pond, Stetsontown, Tim Pond,
Davis and Lang), South (Washington and Perkins), West Central (TWP D, TWP E and TWP 6),
and Wyman pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 122 of Title 28-A of the Maine Revised
Statutes. The Commissioners are considering authorizing the following:

1. Sale of liquor for consumption on the premises on days other than Sunday.
2. Sale of spirits and fortified wine for consumpfion off the premises on days other than

Suuday.

2-A. Sale of malt liquor and wine for consumption off the premises on days other than
Sunday.

3. Sale of liquor for consumption on the premises on Sundays.

4, Sale of spirits and fortified wine for consumption off the premises on Sundays
4-A. Sale of malt liguor and wine for consumption off the premises on Sundays.
5. Operation of state liquor stores and agency liquor stores on Sunday.

6. Sale of spirits (o be consumed on the premises on Sunday. '

7. Sale of malt liquor and wine to be consumed on the premises on Sunday.

8. Sale of malt liquor and wine for consumption on the premises on Sunday.

9, Operation of bottle clubs.

All interested persons are invited to attend the Tuly 11,2017 Public Hearing and will be
given an opportunity to be heard at that time.

RECEIVED
KI5 03 %7

OFFICE OF SECRETARY OF STATE
AUGUSTA, MAINE

RECEIVED
AUG p 8 2077

Liquor Licensing
& Enforcement

(EP- 00322736 -v1}



2

VI.B.2.

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

BY-LAWS

Maine County Commissioners Association

Last Amended January 20, 2016



Table of Contents

EIGIDIILY o.eeoeerererreriereeeecsenneeess e s s st s s e se e e s s samenesaas

ACHVE MEITIDEES ..ot esie et eessresmss s esesssesse s saresesssesssnssassresesntesrerasesteassntesasstessastsnsaresess
ARTICLE IIl. ORGANIZATION ...oooviiertieeeieeiererreeseseesseessessssasrsssssassssssssssssassssssssssssssssssssssssssansssssessnens

Authority under State Statute...........cccovveinninnnnea. SUTTTOTIT. ... SO,

B Of DIEEC OIS .. veieeieiirrensreesiaerirsreeersrsssasersrsesssssessssnsessrsessssssssesesssesesssessnsesarnsasasnsessnsassnsesssnserseas

Board Authority .........cccooeeinnenenninnnene S, T . .. PR RO
Staff and AdMINISIEAtIVE SUPPOTL ....ccuiiiecieeeeeeeeeerreeeeereesrsstessrssassisssassassraesiesasssssssassssssessassssssassssssasssens
STANGING COMIMUIIIEES .....eeevrreeeeeeererrieiiiiereseeesaceseeseessnesassseensaarsasts st se0as000000000000000000000000000 0000000 000asssasasarase
Ad HOC COMMUIEES.c.cvvieeviriiiiiiiaiiiiniiiiieninsrserinesrsssressrssssssssssestsssssssasessssassssassssseesssssssessasasarrerenessnesacsss
ARTICLE IV. ELECTIONS AND TERMS OF OFFICE.........covineniiniinnsinincissssssissssscsssssssns
Board of Directors.......ccocerirvervennen R e T UOUTNTUTOOOT ... SO SPSSN
Officers and Nomination............... oo b R I st sttt
Terms of Office.......covererercrncnns verrneo M eren e SR e Bt nssanse s sessssnarpsans
Vacancies .....cccueverrrrvncennersenrenconns OO, ORI o o |-
NACo Representatives..........cveun. I . - . .
ARTICLE V. MEETINGS....... oot ieeeeeeerseeeceserscestnsesse s sss st a0 sseessssssssssassessessessesssesssssssessassessssssssssnes
Membership MEEHINES .v..coceiiiiiiraeccci et ss s s s e e
Directors’ Meetings ......... IR, SO OO
Annual Meeting ............... SN o s e
COMVENLION .......eeuieeeereitiieite st se e st s seeaesssesre e e e e ess et aseeaeasevaeesee e o4 0sasaReRsssb R e R e be b s b s b e be b e b e e bebesae b e b e b asnnns
Y [TV0T T S - . S .+ OO
ARTICLE VL. FINANCES ... crerieeeriirentisrestsstsseaaesssnmessaessessesnssasnsesssssssbosbossorbosbosbssnssnesnssssnsssasons
Budget & Dues.......covennns ..
2Ty G ... OO PUP PR P
Audit or Review.......oonvns B aen e,

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Procedure .........mrrrevecciennrreeenne. Cerererereestetetstttr st testea Y TTNIYY YNNI et e attaaataaaateataaataaariaananananeeraaes
EATECHIVE DALE ....ccveeeveiriieiiseiresressessesssestseessesseessssseaseasseestsssasssessessasssessasssassasssesseestessesssessesssasssasssssasses
ARTICLE IX. DISSOLUTION ... cieeceirire e e e eeseetnassasssssssssssssassastassansassanssassassessassenssassensesssnnesessssnses
PIOCEAULE ....eeeeeeeeceie e ceeersceecssasesssessssrsosessessnsssstnsasssesasntesentesssstsesnssssanssesseesssserananesesasesenrresasssesatossnss
ARTICLE X. SEAL...oooeeeeieietiteeiessesseesssssesssessesssssssssesstessassesssasssansastasssassassssssassesssessssssssssessesssenssssssanes




THE BY-LAWS OF THE

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

Amendment Draft 3-3-2021

ARTICLE I. NAME AND PURPOSE

Name

Purpose

Section 1. The name of this organization shall be Maine County
Commissioners Association, Inc., hereinafter called the “Association”.

Section 2. This Association shall be a nonpartisan, nondiscriminatory
organization serving Maine County Government, whose core functions
are:

a. To strengthen the role of county government in Maine by maintaining
a comprehensive and robust advocacy role in the state and federal
legislative, administrative and regulatory process.

b. To enhance management of county government by providing quality
member services for all Maine counties.

¢. To provide programming, services, information and education that
supports member services for all Maine counties.

d. To promote public awareness of the vital role of county government.

e. To promote cohesiveness among the counties and facilitate and
promote interaction among internal and external groups who have
interests or programs that impact county government.

f. To ensure professionalism and sound business practices in the
management of the Association.

Section 3. The means of achieving this purpose will be by carrying out a
comprehensive program in the areas of planning and research,
publications, legislation and uniforrn administration for county
government.

ARTICLE lIl. MEMBERSHIP

Eligibility

Active Members

Section 1. Membership shall be open to each of the sixteen counties in the
State of Maine.

Section 2. Active membership shall include all eeunties members whose
current dues are paid, or which are not more than three months in arrears.



ARTICLE lll. ORGANIZATION

Authority under
State Statute

Board of Directors

Officers

Board Authority

Staff and
Administrative

Section 1. The Association is recognized in Title 30-A, Section

909 MRSA as a County Advisory Organization, and a nonprofit eligible to
receive federal grants or contributions.

Section 2. The Association shall have a Board of Directors with full
voting rights made up of the following:

a. One County Commissioner from each member county who
shall be elected in accordance with Article [V, Section 1 of
these By-laws.

Section 3. The officers of this Association shall consist of a
President, a Vice President, and a Secretary-Treasurer, who shall
be elected from among the members of the Board of Directors.

a. The President shall preside over all meetings and be a responsible
ex-officio member of all committees. He/She shall execute any
contract entered into by the Association and shall have the general
powers of supervision and management usually vested in the president
of a corporation under the laws of the State of Maine, unless otherwise
enumerated herein or defined by resolution of the Board of Directors.
She/He shall see that ail orders and resolutions of the Association are
carried into effect.

b. The Vice President shall perform the functions and the duties of the
President in the absence or disability of the President.

c. The Secretary-Treasurer shall peﬁém%he—fuaeﬂens—md—du&es—eﬂhe

iASUre ensure that a full and accurate account of the recelpts and
disbursements of the Association is kept and that a full record of
proceedings is kept.

d. By a 2/3 vote of the total Board, the Board of Directors may dismiss
any officer due to lack of confidence.

Section 4. The Board of Directors shall have control and management of
this Association between membership meetings, shall hold and manage all

property of this Association end-shall-be-selely-empewered-to-employ-of
contractfor en-Executive Director-and-related support-seprces—The-Board

D-lfee%er—and be solely empowered to approve and authorlze a!l contracts.
Section 5. An-Exeeutive-Diteetor Administrator shall manage the affairs

of the Association and otherwise provide administrative support under the
3



Support

Standing
Committees

direction of the officers and directors and on such terms as may be
prescribed by-agreement-and as-may-be identified in the annual budget.
The Administrator shall be the Clerk of the Corporation. Annually the
president, with input from the Executive Committee, shall review the
performance of the Administrator.

Section 6.

a. Executive Committee. The Executive Committee shall be composed
of the Officers of the Association and the immediate Past President,
and is chaired by the President. The Executive Committee shall
transact routine, and ordinary and legislative business between
Directors’ Meetings and report on any action taken at the next
Directors’ Meeting.

b. Budget and Finance Committee. The President shall annually appoint
a Budget and Finance Committee with advice of the Board composed
of the Secretary-Treasurer and foeur three Board members and a county
administrator as recommended by Maine Association of County
Clerks, Administrators and Managers (MACCAM). The President may
appoint additional members as necessary. The Budget and Finance
Committee, with the assistance of the Executive-Ditector
Administrator, shall prepare an annual proposed budget for
presentation to the Board at its December meeting.

c¢. Legislative Policy Steering Committee. The Legislative Policy

Committee shall be advisory to the Executive Committee and
comprised of those who participate in the-weeldy periodic legislative
conference calls, drawing one vote from each of the sheteen counties
plus one vote from each of the following organizations: feratetal-of
2 westps:

¢ Maine Association of County Clerks, Administrators and
Managers
Maine Association of County Treasurers
Maine Sheriffs Association
Maine Emergency Management County Ageney Directors
AsseetatienCouncil

* Maine Registey Registers of Deeds Association

» Maine Association of Registers of Probate



Ad Hoc Committees Section 7.

e Maine Emergency County Communications Biresters Association

d. Nominating Committee. The President with advice of the Board shall
annually appoint a five three-member Nominating Committee
composed of Board members. The Nominating Committee shall solicit
and review applicants for the various State entities requiring or seeking
County representation, and propose nominees to the Board of
Directors for approval. The President may appoint additional members
as necessary.

e. Convention Planning Committee. The President shall annually
appoint a Convention Planning Committee composed of the MCCA
Administrator, two representatives cach from the host County and
three other MCCA representatives. The President may appoint
additional members as necessary.

Presndent shall appoint with adwce of the Board ad hoc commlttees or
special committees from time to time as the President or the Board of
Directors deem necessary for the proper conduct of the affairs of this
Association. No committee so appointed shall be authorized to create any
financial liability unless it first has been approved as to its purpose and
amount by the Board of Directors. All ad hoc committee terms shall expire
at the annual meeting unless extended by vote of the board or
reappointment by the President.

ARTICLE IV. ELECTIONS AND TERMS OF OFFICE

Board of Directors

Officers and

Section 1. The-Exeeutive-Direetor Administrator shall notify each County
Commissioner prior to December 1st of each year to caucus and elect a
Director and alternate(s) for the eesaifg next calendar year from that
county. The Chairman of the Board of County Commissioners of each
county shall inform the Exeeutive-Bireetor Administrator of the Board’s
nominees by December 3 1* at-east-twe-weeks-before-the-annual-meeting.
The Executive-Direstor-Administrator will advise all County
Commissioners of the entire list of proposed Directors at least one week
before the annual meeting.

Section 2.

Nomination Aﬂwﬁmual—membefsmpﬂee&ﬂg- An Of’ﬁcer Nommatmg Commlttee of

three Directors, appointed by the President with advice of the Board, shall
caucus and recommend nominees for officers from among the members of
the Board for a term of one year, or until new officers are elected. The
annual meeting will exercise its prerogative of accepting the
recommendations of the Officer Nominating Committee or nominating



Terms of Office

Vacancies

NACo
Representatives

and election of other candidates for each office from within the Board of
Directors.

Section 3. Officers and Directors will be elected annually to serve one
year terms or until their successors are elected. An officer shall not serve
more than two (2) full consecutive one-year terms in any particular office.

Section 4. In the event of a vacancy or the inability of a Board Director to
serve, the respective county may appoint a new Director in the same
manner to fill the unexpired term. In the event of a vacancy in the office of
Vice President or Secretary-Treasurer, the vacancy will be filled by
appointment by the President, subject to the approval of a majority of the
Officers and Directors. A vacancy in the office of President shall be filled
by appointment by of a majority of the Officers and Directors.

Section 5. The Board of Directors shall elect two commissioners {a

representative and an alternate) from counties which are members of both
the National Association of Counties and MCCA to represent MCCA at
the National Association of Counties. The term of office shall be two
years, and the election shall be conducted in January of the even-
numbered years. All member directors may participate in the vote for
NACo Representatives.

ARTICLE V. MEETINGS

Membership
Meetings

Directors’ Meetings

Section 1. Any meeting of the general membership shall be held upon

the call of the President or any five Directors. A quorum requirement for a
general membership meeting shall be satisfied when a majority of member
counties are represented by at least one Commissioner. Delegates to any
membership meeting of this Association shall consist solely of County
Commissioners from member counties currently holding office. Only
Commissioners representing member counties of this Association which
have paid current dues according to the assessment under Article IV of
these Bylaws may be heard in debate. Each county shall have one vote,
and only one vote, at any membership meeting.

Section 2. Meetings of the Board of Directors and/or Officers shall

be held anytime upon the call of the President or any five Directors. A
majority plus one of the Board of Directors shall constitute a quorum for
the discharge of business. It shall consist of at least nine Commissioners.
An agenda shall be submitted through e-mail or regular mail by the
Executive Direetor Administrator, with the approval of the President, to
the Officers and Directors at least five days before any meeting unless
time does not permit at the discretion of the President. New items may be
added to the agenda at any meeting if a majority attending so vote.



Delegates to the Board meetings shall be duly elected Directors or their
Proxy.

A representative from any of the following organizations shall be allowed
to attend all Directors’ meetings and also allowed to speak at any
Directors’ meeting at the discretion of the President:

Maine Association of County Clerks, Administrators and Managers
Maine Association of County Treasurers
Maine Sheriffs Association
Maine Emergency Management Ageney Directors Asseeiation
Council
* Maine Registey Registers of Deeds Association
Maine-Jail s .
¢ Maine Association of Registers of Probate
¢ Maine Emergency County Communications Pireeters Association

Annual Meeting

Convention

Minutes

Section 4 3. There shall be an annual membership meeting of the
Association held in January of each year. The place of the annual meeting
shall be determined by the Board of Directors.

Section 8 4. The Association shall hold an Annual Convention between
September 1 and November 30 for all county officials, the purpose of
which is to disseminate and share information in an effort to promote more
effective and efficient county government.

Section 6 5. Minutes of all meetings shall be sent to all Commissioners by
the Exeeutive-Direetor Administrator by e-mail or regular mail as soon
after each meeting as is practical.

ARTICLE VI. FINANCES

Budget & Dues

Section 1. At the regular December Board meeting, the Budget and
Finance Committee shall present a method of dues assessment and a
budget for the following year for review and amendment as necessary. The
Committee shall then present it for adoption at the January membership
meeting. When a budget and a method of assessment have been adopted at
the aforesaid January meeting, the dues for the ensuing year shall be

7



Reporits

Audit or Review

Bond

considered assessed. Counties may opt to make two bi-annual payments of
said assessments, one in January and one in July of the budget year.

Section 2. The Exeeutive-Direetor Administrator shall assist the
Secretary-Treasurer in receiving and disbursing all monies of this
Association at all times and shall submit at each annual meeting, or any
other meeting if so requested, a report of all receipts and disbursements
during the preceding year or any period thereof.

Section 3. The accounts of this Association shall be audited at least once
every two years by a competent accountant and may be annually reviewed
in the opposite years by such or other person or persons to be selected by
the Officers and Directors.

Section 4. Hee-esteblishedsreanimastapl-termasThs EreouiivePDirestor

Administrator shall furnish a satisfactory surety bond or such other
instrument in an amount to be fixed by the Officers and Directors, the
premium of such bond to be paid out of funds of this Association.

ARTICLE VII. INDEMNIFICATION OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

Section 1. Every Board Member and Officer of the Association shall be
indemnified by the Association against all expenses and liabilities
including the settlement thereof, and including counsel fees reasonably
incurred by, or imposed upon such Board Member of the Association of
Officer in connection with any proceeding to which he or she may be a
party or in which he or she may become involved by reason of his or her
being or having been a Board Member of the Association, whether or not
he or she is a Board Member or Officer at the time such expenses and
liabilities are incurred, to the fullest extent provided by law.

The rights to indemnification granted hereunder shall not be deemed
exclusive or any other rights to indemnification against liabilities or the
advancement of expenses to which such person may be entitled under any
written agreement, board resolution, vote of members, statutes, or
common law. The Association may, but shall not be required to,
supplement the right to indemnification against liability and advancement
of expenses under this Section by the purchase of insurance on behalf of
any one or more of such persons, whether or not the corporation would be
obligated to indemnify such person under this section.

ARTICLE Vill. AMENDMENTS

Procedure

Section 1. These By-laws may be amended at the annual membership
meeting or at any other membership meeting by a majority vote of all



Commissioners present, provided the proposed amendments shall have
been sent by ordinary mail or e-mail to all Commissioners of member
counties at least twenty days prior to such meeting.

Effective Date Section 2. Amendments shall become effective immediately after being
formally voted.

ARTICLE IX. DISSOLUTION

Procedure Section 1. In the event of dissolution of the Maine County Commissioners
Association, Inc., all its assets are to be prorated and returned to the
participating counties in proportion to the amount of dues paid by each,
after all obligations have been discharged.

ARTICLE X. SEAL

Section 1. The Seal of this Corporation shall be a wafer seal stating on the
face of it, Maine County Commissioners Association, Inc., Augusta,

Maine 1968.
Signature: President Date
Signature: Vice President Date
Signature: Secretary-Treasurer Date
Sign_&tu-re—E*eeu%we-Difeetc— Date




BY-LAWS

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION, INC.
Adopted and Amended September 10, 1977
Final Approval December 7, 1977
Revised December 1, 1982
Amended January 28, 1987
Amended September 15, 1989
Amended January 8, 1997
Amended January 14, 1998
Amended July 17, 2002
Amended, September 12, 2009
Amended, January 10, 2010
Amended, January 8§, 2014

Amended, January 20, 2016

10



